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1E LU LAW rIRM

1375 Sutter Street, Suite 222
San Francisco, California 94109

John Houston Scott Telep;hone
jhs@lawjhs.com ' (415) 561-9600
' Facsimile

Lizabeth N. de Vries

Indv@lawjhs.com . (415) 561-9609

June 23, 2005

VIA FACSIMILE AND US MAIL

R. Scott Erlewine

Phillips, Erlewine & Given

1 Embarcadero Center, 23" Fir
San Francisco, CA 94111

Re:  Carvasco v. San Ramon Valley USD, USDC, N.D. Cal. No. C04 2395 CRB

Dear Mr. Erlewine:

As you suggested on the telephone today, below is a description of the contracts [ have
requested from the district and now request from Sodexho.

[ understand there to be two different types of consultant contracts between the San
Ramon Valley Unified School District and Sodexho. The first relates to food and nutrition. I
would like a copy of the consulting contracts relating to food services between the years of 1995
to the present. The second relates to Sodexho employees who work at school sites and/or the
district. I believe those contracts relate to what is called “facilities™ as opposed to food. [ would
like a copy of the consulting contracts relating to the following employees: Larry Shannon,
Bessie Argallon, and Sandy Queirolo.

Thank you for your professional courtesy in responding to me as quickly as possible.
Very truly yours,
LD
Lizabeth N. de Vries
cc: Louis A. Leone
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